

State of Florida



Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 8, 2026

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Matthew Sibley, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Economics

RE: Docket No. 20240136-SU – Application for grandfather certificate to operate wastewater utility in Citrus County, by Indian Springs Utilities, Inc.

Please place the attached email correspondence from utility representative, Jeff Schrade in the document section of the above referenced docket file.

MS/

Attachment

RECEIVED FPSC
2026 JUN -8 PM 12:05
COMMISSION
CLERK

Matthew Sibley

From: Matthew Sibley
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2026 11:52 AM
To: Matthew Sibley
Subject: FW: Final Customer Notice - Indian Springs CORRECTED

From: Jeff Schrade <jschrade1@tampabay.rr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2026 6:12 AM
To: Terence Bethea <tbethea@psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: FW: Final Customer Notice - Indian Springs CORRECTED

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good morning,

Please allow this email to serve as my sworn statement of delivery of the attached customer notice. We delivered said notice by US mail on April 30, 2026.

Jeff Schrade
Indian Springs Utilities Inc.

From: "Terence Bethea" <tbethea@psc.state.fl.us>
To: "Jeff Schrade" <JSCHRADE1@tampabay.rr.com>
Cc: "Clayton Lewis" <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: May 18, 2026 at 10:18 AM EDT
Subject: FW: Final Customer Notice - Indian Springs CORRECTED

Good Morning Mr. Schrade,

In our attempts to close your docket staff realized, we never received your mailing affidavit confirming your customer base has been notified about the changes made by the Commission. At your earliest convenience, can you submit that affidavit, so that your docket may be closed.

Thanks,

Terence Bethea

Public Utility Analyst III